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✯✯✯ Field Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  All Members and Committee Staff 

Committee on Natural Resources 
 
From:            The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman 
 
Subject:         Oversight Field Hearing – Friday, August 2, 2024 
 
 
On Friday, August 2, 2024, at 1:00 p.m. (CDT), the Committee on Natural Resources will hold 
an oversight hearing titled “Rigs to Restoration: Examining Gulf Coast Restoration through 
Energy Production and Permitting.” The hearing will examine Louisiana’s experience in coastal 
restoration, including the barriers encountered through the permitting process and the shared 
relationship between energy production and environmental protection. 
 
This hearing will be held at Nicholls State University, 906 E 1st St., Thibodaux, Louisiana. 
 
Witnesses are by invitation only.  
 
Members of Congress interested in attending the hearing should notify the committee by Friday, 
July 26, 2024, by contacting Madeline Kelley, Director of Member Services, 
(Madeline.Kelley@mail.house.gov).  
 
If you need further information, please call Sophia Varnasidis, Director of Legislative 
Operations, Committee on Natural Resources at (202) 225-2761. 

mailto:Madeline.Kelley@mail.house.gov

	From:            The Honorable Bruce Westerman, Chairman

